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January 30, 2002

Lisa Bergman

Sunswept Enterprises Inc.
9181 NW 24 Street

Sunrise, Florida 33322-3274

Docket No. 020082-TC
Dear Ms. Bergman:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No.
5406 by Sunswept Enterprises, Inc., effective 12/31/01, which was filed in this office on
January 30, 2002, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contaci the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

ILUS&1-04,

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ° 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Linda Williams

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: TG105; Sunswept Enterprises Inc.

Yes we have it and I will open the docket. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2002 2:16 PM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: TG1l05; Sunswept Enterprises Inc.

Hi Linda. Fiscal sent me a copy of this company's 2001 RAF return, which shows they paid
the $50 minimum, and included a letter requesting cancellation. It shows that you were
also provided a copy. Have you received it yet? If yes, you can open a docket to cancel
voluntarily with an effective date of 12/31/01. Let me know if you got it. Thanks.
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Matilda Sanders 62 " 5330 - FofF
From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2002 12:07 PM >~ .

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/13/02 12:06:00 PM

Order Type: Cancel PAT / Current Yr

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME
020081-TC 020081.KMP
020082-TC 020082.KMP

ORDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE




